## SELECTBOARD MEETING MINUTES

This meeting was called to order by Zeke Goodband at 6:00 pm via Zoom in Dummerston, Vermont.

Members present: Zeke Goodband, Maria Glabach, Terry Chapman, Rebecca Lotka, David

Baxendale

Members absent: None

**Also present:** Lynn Levine, Roger Jasaitis, Helena Leschuk & Brian Bashaw-BCTV

#### **Minutes:**

On a motion by Terry and second from Rebecca the Board voted 5-0 to approve the minutes from the February 9, 2022.

## Warrants:

On a motion by Terry and second from Rebecca the Board voted 5-0 to approve the payment of warrants 18, 18P & 18R.

**Public Comments: None** 

# **Road Foreman's Report:**

No FEMA update. Engineer is working on Camp Arden Road project.

**Correspondence for Information:** No Discussion

Correspondence for Discussion and/or Action: None

#### **New Business:**

Animal Bite Report: Zeke followed up on the animal bite report. However, the phone number on the report was incorrect. He is not sure how to respond to a cat bite and is waiting on a call back from the State Veterinarian.

On a motion by David and second from Maria the Board voted 5-0 to approve a disbursement from the Miller Fund as requested by Mary Ann Runge, School Nurse for \$1,080.00. Zeke will let her know.

The Energy Committee suggested looking into a wastewater treatment system for the West Dummerston Village using ARPA funds. This will be tabled until after the organizational meeting. This will give the Board time to review the ARPA rulings. Terry will send out a summary of the final ruling.

It was the consensus of the Board to resume in person meetings at the Community Center. Terry will let Jean Momaney know.

Unfinished Business: None
There being no other business to come before the Board, Terry made the motion and second from David, the meeting adjourned at 6:17 pm.
Approved
Zeke Goodband, Chair
Terry Chapman, Vice Chair
Submitted by Maria Glabach, Clerk

Cindy Jerome, Town Moderator called this meeting to order at 6:30 pm via Zoom in Dummerston, VT.

**Members present:** Zeke Goodband, Maria Glabach, Terry Chapman, Rebecca Lotka, David Baxendale

**Also present:** Cindy Jerome; Town Moderator, Lee Chamberlin; Road Foreman, Roger Jasaitis; Zoning Administrator, Charlotte Annis; Town Treasurer, Helena Leschuk & Brian Bashaw-BCTV and 25 Town Residents.

Cindy gave Zoom instructions.

Candidates for the three-year Selectboard seat introduced themselves and briefly spoke.

Article 2 – Cindy presented, no questions

Article 3 – Cindy presented, no questions

Article 4 – Maria presented, no questions

Article 5 – David presented, no questions

Article 6 – Zeke presented, no questions

Article 7 – Zeke presented, no questions, Lee Chamberlin briefly explained price increases in the Highway Fund.

A resident of Schoolhouse Road ask for an update regarding the storm damage at the corner of East-West Road and Schoolhouse Road. Terry said, there was a meeting with a FEMA Representative, and there is no determination yet. Lee Chamberlin said there was no structural damage to the bridge and the metal is in good shape.

Article 8 – Maria presented, no questions, Lee Chamberlin mentioned possible future projects for the Covered Bridge, Camp Arden Road, and Leonard Road.

Article 9 – Terry presented. Paul Normandeau asked what the balance was in blasting reserve account and would there be a balance sheet report in future Town Reports. Charlotte Annis said the current balance is \$36,540.00 and would include a balance sheet report in future Town Reports.

Article 10 – Rebecca presented, no questions.

Article 11 – Rebecca presented, no questions.

Non-Binding Advisory Question, no presentation, no questions.

The Informational Meeting adjourned at 7:10 pm.

Submitted by Maria Glabach, Selectboard Clerk